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29 May 2009

RE: Proposed modification of Electricity Distribution Licence

Dear Lewis
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| am writing in response to your letter of 8" May 2009 to confirm that ESP Electricity
does not intend to object to the proposed modification to SLCs 1 and 13, and the
introduction of proposed SLCs 20 and 13A.

Please do not hesitate in contacting me should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

David Speake
Regulatory compliance
ESP Electricity Ltd

Registered Number 04718806 in England



